Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

Councillor Forsyth; and Councillors Boulton, Corall, Grant, Len Ironside CBE,
Kiddie and Malone

Town House,
ABERDEEN 15 July 2014

LICENSING URGENT BUSINESS SUB COMMITTEE

The Members of the LICENSING URGENT BUSINESS SUB COMMITTEE are

requested to meet in Committee Room 4 - Town House on WEDNESDAY, 23 JULY 2014
at 10.00 am.

JANE G. MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

Determination of Urgent Business

Notification of Proposed Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival

(Pages 1 - 18)

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Mark

Masson on 01224 522989 or email mmasson@aberdeencity.gov.uk




This page is intentionally left blank



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

HOTICE UNDER SECTION 62 OF THE CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACY
1882 OF A PROPOSED PROCESEION IN PUBLIC

Mote: [n forms of Seation 82(2) of the Civic Governirent (Sestisnd) Act 1882, the mipimur
notlee St you anm reduirsd (o glve of vour inteniion {6 hold a publc precession is 28
days. (rgenizers should slways sndesvoor {o give furiher rofice where possible. IT
you oonnet et he minimwm notios perlod, the Coundl may -waive giich
sonuiement, Hol oaly in excsplional chroumistantas and following cansultatlon with
the Chief Congishhiz, ‘

You shovkd read the aéiachad PelicyGuidance note on Poblic Processions and Al in aff
. seclions of fhis form. You must slso complede and refam a risk.assessment form.

Plange complete and slgn s Torm and fake 2 coples. Thersaftsr -

{3 Send the origleel 4o Licensing, Legal and Demosratic Sarvices, Abardean Gty
rounail, Town House, Broad Strest, Aberdeen, ABT) 1AG, )

{21 Send & oty to Grampizn Police at Events Planning Unit, Aberdeen Division,
Luindn Sireet, Aberdean, AB1S 124 ’

13y Kewepa copy for yoursell.

[ ]
: Plesss complete the fofiswing detaiis

Organiear Name é’?@.wmﬁf A%Tké’,}d
Address e T G
I R T SnReer
Arcenbes
PostCode  ABIO 1TTE
Tel bo. sl 213%e0 ‘

Mobile o, | OE S04 LT TFFBS

Bl Seidogss Sirm-a»—{- & "“5“*&? O
—

{Flease srovitie these detlls ae thiswil snable us fo contact you &3 soon as possiiz}

Grganisation Avgesres heeansnoun Tosnl Fesnun
Diate and Thie-of Procession ém%m 2ET T Moy dodky ~ 1
Resson for Proseseion ~ JYe¥  CgeTidAe .j.?f\‘@;%é
. ¥ —_— A
Proposed Route Gho e STRLET 'y UPPE Leele GARE |

Seloor et |, boAekfeiAvs SMELD
S, Aoy s STRELT |, Te Puasll
G Geodg e TWMELT PEOSESTRIAS PRet e

Hfﬁ\b} v &—Qp_ @_%@-_Q_Q_,Q upgui-,ga;.t ‘a“tsui"-&

City Events Support Pack . . - Pagel

Page 1



{Fleass atinched plan i
aypilahis)

Estimated fiumber of (1) Perticipants __53 3 &0 {2) Wehicles -
Oy : .
Arrangaments for Contralling Procassion Yoo ke v Vi S S Ak o

Number of Stewands 7, £ hlumbsrafﬁuéé'sfwéch&s % - &i-— A%? @Q E{S-&i‘&
Hmﬁe of any Bands)y Paricipating fdo li}xﬁé- %emg,{& e

Clpess Matedde éﬁmm ool L2ANRadAr &m‘&
Ao Dloeress

Plense st the processions in wileh you hav agﬂeé 25 orgardser over the last thies years —

(aits of Procession Orgenisation 7
5 fos [ 12 Aut =T Cosr TALABE

PATTICOATIS  us TTARTAY DA PALANES
C% 0% o i3

|, the organiser, have vead 'xff/téw?n I's Code of Conduct on Processions and sgres to keop -

{0 ite Standard Cofdiitns.
Date 1O !’@:?/EL{

Blynature i

DETAFROTECTION AGT 1488

Aberdeen City Council (ihe Data Contraller} will process the information on his fosm for the
pirpags of placing any necassary conitions on e procassion of praventlng i, following due
consultslion. The infermation wil be disclosed to Grampian Pelice 2nd may also be ciroatsted
o Grempizn Fire and FHescue Service andfor Enferprise Planning =nd Infrastruchire,
Absrdess City Toundil for thait statutory Infersst and o any ofier relevant body approved by
ifte Hoenaing auwtharity. H mey also be intimated to e H W Revenue & Cusioms. The

information wil alse Be held on & public regisgter which will he availabde to mmembers of the
public on ragiEesk

.

Gf‘&ﬁG#QAPPSiFBB?&OZFHMIimRm

City Events Support Pack : ' Page2

Page 2



ABERDEEN CITY ‘CDUI"\EC!{.«

POLICYIGUIDANCE ON PUBLIC PROCESSIONS
FOR ORGANISERS AND PARTICIPANTS

INTRODUCTION

Like other cities and towns in Scofland, Aberdeen has a tradition of public processions and
gemonstrations. Please nole that the use of the term "processions” in this guidance includes ali
parades, marches, cavalcades and demonstrations etc whether crganised by A, CNIC Cul‘tural
Political, Religious, Sporting, Campaigning, Community or other groups.

While the right to process is protected by the Human Rights Act 1998, it is not an absolute right,
and restrictions may be imposed. There may be occasions when participants or followers display
an overtly controversial, political or religious affiliation which may cause offénce to others and
even provoke public disorder. Such behaviour is not to be tolerated in what is a friendly,
weicoming and inclusive city. Accordingly this Guidance has been produced to help the Council,
organisers and participants ensure that all processions take place in as disciplined a manner as
-possible and in accordance with &l reasonable standards.

LEGAL POSITION

The Council's Policy operates within the context of Saction 62 of the Civic Government
{Scotland) Act 1982 as amended by the Public Order Act 1986. This means that, as a Council,
we do not technically "approve” processions. in appropriate circumstances, however, we can
prohibit, change the route, or time, or make conditions, as io how a procession takes place.

The Council must act within the law, apply the law precisely and base its decision_on correct
facts. The Council have to exercise discretion in a reasonable manner, act within its powers and
be able {o justify any conditions or prohibition in relation fo the specific circumstances of a
processicon.

A major review of Marches and Parades in Scotland by Sir John Orr was published in January
2005 and led to amendments to the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982, as contained in the
Police; Public Order and Criminal Justice (Scotland) Act 2006. The amendments are effective
from 1st.April 2007. ‘

The Council's policy recognises the need to achieve a balance between the legitimate desire of
people to demonstrate and protest, to celebrate their history and cultural traditions, or to raise
awareness of issues which they regard as important, and the iegitlmate right of non participants
to go about their daily lives with minimal disruption and inconvenience.

POLICY AIMS AND PRINCIPLES

ftis cntlcal to its success that the Council works with the Police and process;on Organisers to
ensure that their policy is :

» Applied equally fo all organisations that might wish to hold processions in the City.
e Implemenied fairly.

e Adhered to consistently.

e NMonitored by its cfficers.

The Council's policy is intended io be a general one which applies to those who organise
processions and those who wish to participate.

City Evenis Support Pack . i Page3

Page 3



The policy is based on thres key principles.

e The right to peaceful assembly and freedém of expression as outlined in the European
Convention on Human Rights are Fundamentai Rights which the City Councnl helieves
should be open to all.

« These rights are not absolute, however, and must be balanced by the responsibilities to
ensure that the rights of others are not infringed.

e The exercisg of those rights bring specific responsibilities both to those organising  and
participating in processions especially in relation fo those residents whose lives may be
disrupted by a particular procession,

This po%iéy sets ouf issues which the Council considers important when dealing with the
notification of a procession. This represents a general approach and each procession will be
assessed on it own merits and according to circumstances.

Responsibility for a procession and iis participants lies principally with the procession Organiser
who must ensure a pre-planned, well organised and peaceful event that has as liftle negative
impact as possible on local residents, businesses and communities. The Police too have a
critical role in Upholding the law in and around processions and demonstrations.

GUIDANCE FOR ORGANISERS

We will require the Organisers of a procession to agree to certain conditions when notifying us of
the intention to hold a procession. In praciice there will be a degree of flexibility in how far the
guidelines operate to refiect local circumstances.

" Notification

Provide 28 days notice to the Council and the Police of the intention to hold a procession, except
in exceptional circumstances, where this period of notice would be impractical.

- Give notification as early as possible in those cases whe_re a series of similar processions Is
proposed

Co-operate with the Counm! and the Police from the time of subm:ssmn of the notification of a
procession until the procession disperses.

identify himself / herself to the Police Officar in chafge at the commencement of the procession.
Ensure that in the event of the procession or demanstration being cancelled, the Council and the
Police are informed of this promptly and the cancellation confirmed in writing to the Councﬁ
within 48 hours, unless thls is impracticzl, due to exceptionable csrcums’tances

Ensure all padicipants are dispersed as soon as the procession concludes.

Ensure that all participants have been informed of any conditions imposed on the procession, or
- changes to timing, route stc.

Safety and Public Order

Ensure anyone under the influence of alcohol or drugs is not allowed to participate.

Ensuré that an appropriate number of stewards or marshals are available and that stewards:

¢ Are briefed by Organisers and given guidance and instruction on their role
prior 10 the procession. .

City Events Support Pack o _ : Page4

Page 4



Carry proof of status.

Co-operate with the Police as required.

Are highly visible and easily identifiable.

Conduct themselves in a proper manner.

Ensure that participants comply with directions regarding their own public safety and that

of members of the public.

e Accept that he/she is responsible for the behaviour of all pariicipants mcludlng bands
where appropriate {of its followers), and for ensuring general compliance with the
Council's Policy on Public Processions and Police insiructions.

s Ensure that the behaviour of participants could not reasonably be perceived as being
deliberately aggressive (that is threatening, abusive, homophobic, sectarian or racist).

» Note that the Council.may take into aceount any public disorder, anti-social behaviour or

- damage to property resulting from a specific processzon if notification is received from

the Organiser for a similar march.

g 2 @ ¥ O

Roules

s Ensure that, wherever possible, processions follow main thoroughfares.
Ensure that the Police are assisted in guaranteeing passage for traffic and pedestrians.
Ensure that the procession is split into sections in order 1o avoid serious dislocation of
traffic and to facilitate the crossing of pedestrians who have a right of free access and
_ passage to or through any public area. :
« Ensure that all plaving of music ceases when approaching or passing places of worship
while services are in progress as may be instructed by the Police.

Legal Reguirements

» Note that the conditions of Section 62 of the Control of Pollution Act 1974 in relation to’
the use of loudspeakers shall be observed (generally no use between 10pm and Gam).

» Note that the terms -of the Public Order Act 1986 in relation to the prohibition of the
wearing of uriforms signifying association with any political organisation etc sha[l be
observed.

GUIDANCE FOR PARTICIPANTS

= Behave with due regard for the rights, traditions and feelings of others in the vicinity of
the procession, particularly in areas where there has previously been public disorder
_arouiwd processions.

Behave with due respect at "sensifive" areas such as places of worship.

Refrain from using words or behaviour which would reasonably be percelved as being
deliberately aggressive (that is threatenmg, abusive, homophobic, sectarian, or racist).
Obey the lawiul direction of procession Orgamsers stewards and Police at ali times.

Keep to the designated routes.

Refrain from consuming alcohol or drugs prior to or during the procession.

Disperse in good order as soon as the procession concludes.

e @&

% 8 @& o

FURTHER GUIDANCE FOR ORGANISERS

If you intend organising a public procession you can pick up a notification form from the Office of
City Soliciter, Town House, Aberdeen, download one from the Council's website or request cne
10 be sent to you through the post by telephoning (01224) 522377.

The notification form asks for :

1. The Organisers name and address.
2. The name of the organisation.

City Events Support Pack ' - Pages

Page 5



3. The reason for the procession.
- 4. The date, time and proposed route.
5. The number of people likely to take part.
8. The arrangements for controlling the procession.
7. The number of buses/coaches involved.
8. The name of any bands participating.

Depending on the circumstances of the procession, you may also be asked to submit a Risk
Assessment Form.

You should read the notification form, along with the Council's Policy on Public Processions, and
when completing the form take into account all aspects of the Policy. If you believe you have any
difficulty in complying with the Policy's conditions, you must explain this in detail when submitting
the form and give reasons why any exceptions to the Policy should be considered.

We expect ali Organisers o :

Act responsibly in ensuring processions are organised for appropriate purposes.
Where appropriate, consider the scope for combining processions, particularly if they
repeatedly follow the same route(s) or are set to take place in consecutive weeks.

s Once you have completed the notification form, it should be forwarded to the office of the
City Solicitor.

HOW WE WILL DEAL WITH NOTIFICATIONS

When we receive your notification, we will seek 1o assess whether it's likely to be contentious or
otherwise and designaie it high or fow risk. Arrangements are being made to notify and inform
members of the public and other groups and organisations of proposed processions. Any person
or body can submit a lefier to the Council raising any concems or observations they wrsh to
make relative 1o the proposed processwn

We shall send a copy to staff in the Councﬂs Roads' Team requestmg their observations on the
procession ‘

In circumstances where the noiification is deemed to be low risk, copies will only be circulated to
the Police and staff on the Council's Roads’ Team

if thers are no ob;ec_tlons to the notification, the Council will send you a lstter confirming details
of the procession, including the date, route and time, together with any other reasonable
conditions which you will be obliged to foliow.

Depending on the information you supply in the noiification form, you may be asked to atiend a
meeting with Council officers and the Police to discuss the procession. This is likely if your
procession rouie goes through the City Cenfre and is deemed to be high risk.

If your procession is to end in a rally or demonstration in a public space owned by the Council such
as the Castlegate, a public park, pedestrian area, event space, such as the Queen's Links, civic space
or car park, you should contact in the first instances, the City Events Team situated on the 2nd Floor
of St Nicholas Hcuse for the necessary consents.

Current legisiation preéumes the right to hold & procession and, as a Council, we must justify
any conditions or prohibitions in relation to-the specific cir‘cums_.tances of a procession.

HOW WE DEAL WITH OB]ECTIONS

Where objections have been recewed from the Police or concerns ralsed by ocal residents or
businesses, we will make every effort to commumcate and negotiate with you, as procession

City Events Support Pack Pageé

Page 6



Organiser, to resolve concerns to the mutual satisfaction of all involved. This may result in you
havihg to submit a revised and mutually agreed notification.

If. however, it is impossible to resolve difﬁ_cuities through negotiation, a formal meeting of the
Licensing Committee will be arranged to consider the nofification and the issues raised.

Ai the Committee meeting those proposing the procession and those objecting to it will be
invited to present their cases and Committee Members will have the cpportunity to question
them.

After hearing all parties, the Committee will announce iis decision which will be confirmed in
writing. The Council can either prohibit the holding of a procession or impose conditions on it.

" The use of restrictions may includs :

Making alterations {o the date, time, duration or route of the procession.
Asking for stewarding arrangements to be strengthened.

- Seeking to prevent a procession to ensure that anti-social behaviour is riot promoted.
Prohibiting its entry to any public place specified in the Order.
If the Council decides to prohibit a procession under Section 63(1) of the Civic Government
(Scetland) Act 1982, a letter will be sent to you as Organiser as early as possible after the
Hearing, containing a Statement of Reasons as to why the procession has been prohibited.

B 8 ® @ @

WHAT WE TAKE INTO ACCOUNT IN CONSIDERING YOUR NOTIFICATION
In considering the notification of a procession the Council the following will apply :-
In terms of the volume of processioné we will consider |

¢« The number of processions that have taken place within the area affecied by the proposed
procession within the last year and in light of this the potential for the propéssion' to cause
excessive disruption {o residents and businesses in the area and to motorists, pedestrians
and public transport users along its proposed route.

In terms of the timing of processions we will presume that :

« Processions will take place between 8.00am and 6.00pm and that no music will be played
before 9.00am or later than 6. DOpm unless good reasons are presented as o why these
corniditions should not apply.

In terms of proc_essidn routes, we will consider :

s+ The impact of the rouie on residents, businesses and fransport users and seek fo balance
the desire of the procession Organisers for a particular route with the impact on other people
affected by that route. The presumption is that processions.will avoid main residential estates
and should, where practical, keep fo the main arterial routes.

» Organiser's proposals for stewarding and other arrangements. [f we need to alter proposed
routes to limit disruption in local areas, we will also try fo maximise oppoi'tuniﬁes for the
Police and Roads' staff to ensure that traff:c and pedestrian movement is disrupted as little
as possible.

in terms of iIkéEy threat to public disorder we will consider :
¢ Police advice regarding public safety or potential public disorder in relation to any proposed
procession, as. well as Police reports on the extent to which previous processions have

involved anii-social beha\nour on the part of participants or followers.
City Events Support Pack ‘ Page?

Page 7



s Any representations from residents, businesses and others whose activities are likely to be
affected by the proposed procession regarding the expectation of disruption, public disorder
and anti-social behaviour.

s Any assessments or represeniations from the Council's Roads Services staff.

Once we have assessed these reporis we will decide whether to -

‘Make alterations to the rouie.
impose condilions on the procession.

Ask for stewarding amangements io be sirengthened.
Seek to prevent a procession to ensure that anti-social behaviour is not promoted.
We will look at the impact of & procession on iis totality.

I -

The likelihood of any restriction will be greater where the procession or its followers
have previously :

« (Cazused public disorder or damage o properiy.
¢ Been involved in anti-social behaviour.
« Failed to comply with Police instructions on the day.

APPEALS

You can appeal against an‘Order made under Section 63(1) of the Act. This appeal should be
made by way of & Court Action, known as Summary Application, and lodged with the Sheriff
Clerk within 14 days of the date you receive the refusal letter and Statement of Reasons.

An appeal may be upheld by the Sheriff if he/she considers that the Council in-making its
decision had

Based its decision on any mcorrect material fact.
Erred in Law,

Exercised its discretion in an unreasonable manner.
Ctherwise acted beyond its powers.

5 & 2

[

The Sheriff on considering its appeal undér this Section may hear evidence by or on behalf of
any party to the appeal and will also teke into account the actions of the Counczi and give it the
opporiunity to be heard.

if the Sheriff upholds an appeal he/she may either :

+ Remitthe case with reasons for hisfher decision to the Council for reconsideration. -

e . Bguash, vary or substitute the Order under appeal, if there is insufficient time for the case to
be remitted to the Council.

« Dismiss the appeal

CANCELLATIONS

Decisions of the Sheriff may be appealed to the Court of Session on a point of law within a
period of 28 days. :

If you have to cancel your procession or demonstration, if is your responsibility, as Organiser, to
advise the office of the City Solicitor as socn as possmle Where practical you should confirm the

cancellation in writing.

PUBLICATION OF PROCESSION DETAILS

City Events Support Pack & Page’

Page 8



Detalls of known forthcoming processicns Wifl be placed on the Council's website at
www.aberdeencity.gov.ul. This information will be updated regularly.

ENGUIRIES
You can make specific enquiries on particular processions to -
The Cffice of City Solicitor
Licensing Team
Town House
Aberdeen
AB1D 1AQ
OR
Telephone (01224) 522377
OR

E mail at licensing@aberdesancity. gov.uk

City Events Support Pack N Page9

Page 9



CIVIC GOVERNMENT (SCOTLAND) ACT 1982
PUBLIC PROCESSIONS

RISK ASSESSMENT FORM TO BE COMPLETED BY PROCESSION ORGANISERS

SECT!ON OKE
Your Name EDMP&’!M Aﬁ"’ku »&a%éflmi‘@\i 1%@;\&“@1%&{, \{aﬁf’& %—@ﬂdﬁn
address | Lgoseie  CE DewweuT Sweer

APeooeen

, ~ PostCode _Adie (TE _
Tel Number AL 2% Mobile Number &3 S8 L {5 FF86

E-mail Address s&:aui:' r{—é} ol orn,
P ot

Date of Prccesswn 26 4 Loty A0, Time LAY

Proposed Route Cnuérbes %a _ E)fiﬁ:% S’“

OPPed b e e A o DSeckimerher ~

%ua&mk@>3“ L. e Sy - Cesvae St Ruecner

Generg! mformat'ion for the organiser :

We are askmg you to fill in this risk assessment form to help us to understand what dangers and
risks might be associated with holding your event. This form will take you through the most
common areas of risk which we and the Police might want to raise with you. We and the Poilce
may carry oul our own assessment of risk and may want to discuss our assessment with you
before any meeting is held or at the first meeting itself. )

Whep a risk assessment mav not be needed :

We will tell you if you need to fill in this risk assessment form. You may not need to carry out a
risk assessment, for example, if we consider your procession is routine or it has a]ready been
dec:ided that the processxon will carry little to no risk.

Pumosa of ﬂlﬁmg in the risk assessment form :

Arisk assessment of the procession will helpfo -

Identify any dangers assoctated with holding it
s evaluate the level of any known risks :
decide who is at risk and in what way and how the risk to them could be
reduced or removed
» decide, where other types of risk have been identified, whether it would be
possible o introduce appropriate measures to allow the procession to go ahead
Clty Evenis Support Pack Page0

Page 10



Who should be fiiling this form in :

It would be preferable if you were a suitably qualified person (e.g. someone who is trained in
health and safety regulations). If thai is not possible, someone else in the organisation with a
good knowledge of the area where the march is to be held should fill it in. We will then check the
form and compare it io the assessment of risk which we and the Police may be carrying out.

How to fill in the fonm :

You should work your way through the form section by section. If there are parts to sections
which you cannoct fill in, you should contact the person named at the end of the form. If your
overall assessment shows that there is a high risk associated with holding the procession, you
shouid get in touch as soon as possible to discuss if we can find solutions to reduce of remove
the risk. Once we have considered the notification, the risk assessment and alt other evidence,
we may contact you to hold a meeting.

Who vou should send the form to :

You should send your risk assessment form, with your notification form, to the person named at
the end of this form at least 28 days before you plan to hold a procession. If you cannot send
your risk assessment with the notification, you should do so as soon as possible thereafter.

Hext stens :

We will 2ssess the risks associated with helding your procession as early as we can. You should
remember t0 keep a copy of this form for your records and bring it with you for any meeting
which we may hold. This is because we and the Police may want to raise issues with you about

how your assessment compares o our in case there are problems, we may need further
meetings. :

SECTION TWO

Main Risk Assessment

City Evernits Support Pack _ | . Pagél

Page 11



The table in this section sais out the main areaé of the risk assessment. You should provide as
many supporting comments as you can. '

| 1s the date of your
procession
particularly significant
to the organisation ?

Has your organisation
marched aleng ihe
same route before ?

Are there enough
irained stewardsto
control the number of
marchers expected ?

Podt DriAbe

Yes

LSE i UBE A bux oVt PloddSbiladdc

B Lt ool Pdisdious

-

Avsd  UoiedThEr STAEE

Have there been any
difficuliies or tensions
in the recent past with
holding this
procession 7

e~ e dAve Ries PAT ol TR
ACL TALTAL DAN PALADES

Please assess the
level of risk there may
be to public safety,
{Please also say
whether the risk is
iow or high)

i ?ugifg. %ﬁ_wﬁ& {L&;.jib& m‘;) és& {)C&h“a& “é'@u,; .
2-7‘:-&@{\_ a‘\%m_@&mw o .a,wg‘-ﬁvtﬁ ?&ﬁ:&ie -*{;tvi-—h

Please assess any

risk 1o public order.

(please also say

whether the risk is
low or high)

[ .

No rhn e e oo WLl ot
Pmav\‘ &H\“&L go ue“:&z m»mgc m({
P.@:@é}&z ho f& {:ﬁzmcf-‘; - Lewo . .

Please assess the
risk of damage to
‘properiy. (please also
say whether the risk
is low or high)

LoRxl ém_wv- B 2ire r:(_ womsas A coad ~ o

2 Q%E@. c(u.a & acae;ftei\.a;;..{- /?{bto[ém w?l‘ﬁ\
%&‘Pmiﬁ & Pﬁm@amuxu— PWP - iﬁ-«i

City Events Support Pack

Pagd?2

Page‘12



Please assess the {1
risk of disruption to
focal business, the

| community or
shoppers and traffic
from holding the
procession. (Please
also say whether the
risk is iow or high)

Pk ot e
Yoaol, bosmasmes |
'?f@wﬁlﬁ

T e I%a maﬁr
Li\\-}&}b - emj, é‘%m@&m«

Z. L("Jm C\&m’}gaq {" g{\_ﬁ?{p“gzj"}

M,zcﬁium &{%‘MPE B

i&‘\?‘& G é)&v‘c;(g.a

&%7‘,9.&{—

A

&v- B~ ‘Q& Fu‘rcﬁ&&\ 15 %"ﬁmmu’a%t

Tzking account of
all the information
in this table, whatis
your opinion of the
overall risk of
holding the
procession ? s i
fow or high

Lo

SECTION THREE

This section details other information which you should consider as part of a generai
assessment of the processmn You shou[d assess the following :-

At the end of the march, what
are your arrangements for
getting marchers to go home 7

?(&4"‘&&& { ,,,\(?;Lq, w—ti‘a %a\ (wuwm
[N &»Lﬁw‘ﬁ %ﬂ.‘t '},..n.xs.»eﬁ;.&‘\f\m r_;.g_.::pac_(, m
Mm.mi«m‘ta waAth pe mg;ag-a T AN;‘“S

%—-%'fi;gsi_ Lo %’Qz Q«(f

Are you organising any other
social events at the end of the
march ? (please give details of
what these are). And will you
need 2 Police presence ?

# {;)..Qﬂ i fe el z‘i‘
Cracre Sheed
A %&}_@F‘Pﬁ\‘(}{@t&\ﬁ&\ﬂ% Q{,w L\ ;)M YA Q g\"

\}Ja%\:vg} &b ? &!“Q “
Gt

.Quc(\ (-) ?&wm&-ﬁ N

{".2}: u.éc.&.( in

is the proposed route shown on
your nolification as a route that
your erganisation commonly
uses 7

KNe

Have you taken outinsurance
to help cover for any risks
arising from the procession /

Lo

What s your assessment of the
risks to marchers if the route
passes through communities
which may be against the
march 7

R/ A

City Events Supgort Pack

Pagd3

Page 13

ibsi\. e

St

' «Pp! “{n’,;&&z’xk



Do you have enough security in -\! |
place for any coaches and cther 2%
vehicles ?

Have you assessed what other | ¢ & puoende ta. - Lhwten 1 owreast Ciorheos
pricrities there may be in the

area on the day of the march ? | . ahek N&A&é‘ T g;g.(m&m«i— g(\ﬁm&.{-

: : LA
Have you consigiefed the -effec_:t e leelicsa % Ll bhese o HON t,\m. .zggéf_ .
on the community as a whole if - c;:_i\,ag m.& u} é_& ej{vmﬂ c(.

march went ahead ?
'i‘Qs. m .,@*U—i cs\MA L@W + ¥ H
?g&w «.Q’M L, D&u b,

Could you combine this 7 l\ .

procession with other similar Y,z}; ; ’:&,. @ Guuwkj) 2% v \em Olanh |
events in the area ? I not, why

not ?

SECTION FOUR
Final assessment

If the local authority is holding a meeting, | would like to raise the following pomts about this risk
assessment.

’)}.‘T:“u(%c e;‘ie:m i % Q@u& kﬁw?@

» 'Q.mu&'ﬁ% cC S'(ﬂ}t‘gwi
Lﬂué; eﬂn QL&dam&fi.
'E&b'% 0&& [N QQ; C,i%} - &“B bw&% m?k—ﬁ}ﬂ*ﬁcc,'

.Y

Y

Please provide én_y other supporting cc’:mmenté in the box below.

bl breonte, Lol 038 C@M{ Loda, MC- eneus

City Events Support Pack _ Pagé4

Page 14



vphebed e engard by By Buenkh comtbla

SECTION FIVE
Declaration

| have assessed the rusks associated with holding the above procesmon /7 o #
’ Fa
P will come to any meeting which may be needed.

Signature of the parson carrying out the risk assessment -
]

"NB  You onl y need to fill in this part of the form if you are not the person who carned out the risk
assessment)

Name (Block Capitals)

Date

SECTION siX

Please return the completed risk assessment form along with your nofification form fo the
following address ;-

Licensing

Office of City- Sohcﬁor
Resources Management -
Aberdeen City Council
Town House

Broad Street

Aberdeen

City Events Support Pack - S , Pagés

Page 15




v ABTO 1AQ

We will ensure that a copy of your rigk assessment is sent to Grampian Police.

City Events Support Pack o F’agéé

Page 16



Janey McFarlane

From: Aberdeen City Ops Planning <AberdeenCityOpsPlanning@Scotland.pnn.police.uk>
Sent: 15 July 2014 07:34

To: Arlene Dunbar

Cc: Irvine, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: Notice of Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Good morning Arlene,

Yes, | can confirm the Chief Constable is happy to waive the 28 day period. This application has
had the route amended at the request of Aberdeen City Council, in agreement with Police
Scotland.

We will get the licensing response to you in due course.

Regards
Natalie

Natalie Grimmer

Constable 0781

Operational Planning/Football Intelligence
Divisional Co-ordination Unit

Police Scotland

Aberdeen City Division
Queen Street, Aberdeen AB10 1ZA

Internal 66493 | Telephone 01224 306493

Email natalie.grimmer@scotland.pnn.police.uk

Website www.scotland.police.uk

Twitter @AberdeenPolice | Facebook www.facebook.com/policescotland

From: Arlene Dunbar [mailto:ArDunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 July 2014 12:31

To: Aberdeen City Ops Planning

Cc: Grimmer, Natalie

Subject: Notice of Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival
Importance: High

We have received today a notice under Section 62 of the Civic Government (Scotland) Act 1982 of a Proposed
Procession out with the required 28 day period. This notification was previously made but the route has had to be
amended due to road works taking place.

Can you please confirm that the Chief Constable is willing to accept the notification out with the statutory
timescales.?

Thereafter it will be necessary to convene a meeting of the Licensing Committee’s urgent business committee to
determine if the Members wish to accept the notification. If they agree to do so, | will circulate the notification in
the usual manner. The date of the procession is Saturday 26 July.

Regards
1

Page 17



Arlene Dunbar

Registered Paralegal | Team 3 | Litigation and Licensing | Legal and Democratic Services | Corporate Governance |
Aberdeen City Council | Business Hub 6 | Level 1 South | Marischal College | Broad Street | Aberdeen | AB10 1AB |
Tel 01224 523411 | Fax 01224 522937 |ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Any internal legal advice provided herein is for the Client Service only. Written permission must be sought from the
author prior to any disclosure to an external organisation or third party

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright
and may be privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you
receive this email in error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use
of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses,
we cannot be responsible for any viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any
incoming email to your own virus checking procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions
expressed in this email are those of the sender and they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City
Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its attachments, neither this email nor its
attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral obligation. Aberdeen City Council's
incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

The information in this e-mail and any attachment(s) is private and may also be LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. It is intended
only for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient or responsible for delivering it to the intended

recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, disclosure, review, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this
e-mail is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this e-mail in error please advise the sender immediately by using the reply

facility in your e-mail software or contact POLICE SCOTLAND on (+44) 1786 289070 and delete the
e-mail.

Page 18



	Agenda
	2 Notification of Proposed Public Procession - Aberdeen International Youth Festival
	Aberdeen International Youth Festival - Police Email


